APPENDIX A
REVISED NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Tennessee Valley Authority Docket No. 50-259
Browns Ferry License No. DPR-33

As a result of the inspection conducted on March 23-26, 1982, and in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the following
violation was identified.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, as implemented by TVA Topical Report
TR=75-1, paragraph 17.2.5, requires activi‘‘es affecting quality to be

prescribed by documented instructions, proceaures or drawings of the type
appropriate to the circumstances.

Contrary to the above, Drawing No. 47w406-1, a documented drawing prescribed
for installation of the local leak rate test line on the Unit 1 Reactor
water Cleanup system, was inappropriate to operational circumstances in that
it did not specify support for a two-foot horizontal segment of the test
line on which there were mounted two 13 1b. valves. On March 20, 1982, the
vent line fractured due to detrimental loading that occurred because of the
lack of a support.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Suppiement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this office with thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged
violation; (2) the reasons for the violation if admitted; (3) the corrective
steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which
will be taken to aveid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance
will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for
good cause shown.
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